
                                                                 
Agenda IV.B.2

September 11, 2025

To: Board of Education
Dr. Latanya Daniels, superintendent

 
From: Dr. Chris Bellmont, assistant superintendent

Date: September 11, 2025

Re: Boys Lacrosse Cooperative Sponsorship Change

Recommendation: That the Board of Education approves dissolution of our current Boys 
Lacrosse cooperative sponsorships with Bloomington Kennedy.  That the Board of Education 
approves new cooperative sponsorships in Boys Lacrosse with Bloomington Jefferson and 
Bloomington Kennedy

The current cooperative sponsorship in Boys Lacrosse with Bloomington Kennedy will not be able 
to field a team due to low participation numbers.  The proposed new cooperative sponsorship with 
Bloomington Jefferson (host school) and Bloomington Kennedy will allow us to offer Boys Lacrosse 
and field adequate teams.

Attachments: Minnesota State High School League Application for Cooperative Dissolution and 
Sponsorship


